2020 July 14 Greater Allisonville Community Council Board Meeting Virtual/Remote ZOOM Meeting Minutes and Notes

Board Members Present via ZOOM: Sue Pfohl, Andy McNeilly, Ted Cotterill, Joe Goeller, Gigi Caito, Mo

McReynolds

ABSENT: Jason DeArman, Doug McKee, Rollin Rhea

Guests Present: City Councilor Dan Boots, Mayor's Neighborhood Advocate Natalie van Dongen, BRAG

President Bill McCallister

President Sue Pfohl began the meeting at 7:05 pm.

Ted moved with Don seconding that we accept minutes from June 14, 2020 meeting. Unanimously approved.

Sue advised that the President's letter is ready to be sent. (approved by Jason) Needs mailing list. Would like to send as email rather than by the USPS. It would include a link to pay dues online.

Treasurers Report: Gigi met with Doug and she has the treasurer's files. Would like another month to review to decide if we need to invest in QuickBooks or if she can use software she has.

Zoning Request: Case Number: 2020-DV1-009 @ 9510 Aronson Drive Update (Bob Evans Sign) – Dan Boots: Bob Evans and Coast to Coast are working together and their plans continue to evolve. Coast to Coast may have "bigger" plans.

Also from Dan Boots:

PPP still open for small businesses. 2nd round will go to very small businesses, including women and minority owned. Rental assistance applications for \$15,000,000 for low income housing.

Public safety: Police use of force, gun control.

Also Public Safety: \$1.25 million delegated county wide. Will be distributed per district by population and need with most needy receiving up to \$80K and least needy \$20K. Dan will create a "wish list".

CICF to give out Millions for crime fighting. Ted suggested seeking corporate matching funds. Sue suggested funds for mental health issues caused by COVID19. Dan said divorce and gun permit application increased.

Mayor's Neighborhood Advocate Natalie van Dongen: She will produce a newsletter next week. We are probably out of funds for rental assistance. Andy will invite Natalie to each of our ZOOM Meetings. She still is not holding hours at the libraries.

Sue: Northview Christian Church will not hold any public meetings through 2020.

Mo:

- Unsuccessful at figuring out GACC twitter account.
- Facebook we need at add an administrator.
- Need new Gmail account. Ted will investigate gmail accounts with our webmaster.
- Of interest: Mark Young (zoning board) was the only dissenting vote for the oil change petition. She suggested we reach out and invite Mark to attend our meetings so he can see what we do.

Don Melloy: sold his lake property and has a new (second) great grand baby!

Dan & Natalie: PSA regarding Mask Wearing. There are a few window clings available, some in Spanish. Also, posters designed by artist from the Indy Arts Council. Natalie will include info in her newsletter plus info on poster delivery and/or pickup. Mask requirement per Marion County Public Health.

Business and neighborhoods looking at permitting for special events.

2020 July 14 Greater Allisonville Community Council Board Meeting Virtual/Remote ZOOM Meeting Minutes and Notes

Dan's update on trails: confirmed that funding is frozen and there is no info through 2020. DPW will close Craig Street to Target regarding the Howland Ditch. The east part of Castleton and the strip mall are part of the 100-year flood plan.

Sue: George McCallister (left meeting early) wants to revisit a GACC/BRAG Alliance. Perhaps GACC should take the lead.

Meeting Adjourn @ 8:15 PM

Our next ZOOM meeting is August 11, 2020 at 7:00 pm. Reminder: Add Natalie each month

Meeting ended at 8:15 pm

Respectfully submitted, Gigi Caito, Secretary